

Meeting Minutes Transmittal

LIQUID PROCESSING AND CANISTER STORAGE

Project Managers Meeting
825 Jadwin/244B/Richland
Hanford, Washington
June 19, 2003

RECEIVED
SEP 11 2003

~~EDMG~~

The undersigned indicate by their signatures that these meeting minutes reflect the actual occurrences of the above dated Project Managers Meeting. Signatures denote concurrence with content only and are not intended to imply agreement to any commitments.

Project Manager, Ecology

Date: 08-19-03

Project Manager Representative, RL

Date: 7/24/03

Project Manager Representative, FH WMP

Date: 24 July 03

- | | |
|--------------------------------------|-------|
| 200 LPCS Administrative Record | H6-08 |
| GA Williams RD Heidebrand | A6-38 |
| F Jamison | B5-18 |
| KA Conaway | B5-18 |
| JJ Wallace | B5-18 |
| RW Szelmezcza | S6-72 |

**LIQUID PROCESSING AND CANISTER STORAGE
PROJECT MEETING**

**825 Jadwin/Room 244B/Richland
Hanford, Washington
June 19, 2003**

11:15 a.m. to 11:45 a.m.

Agenda

- I. Approval of May 22, 2003 Liquid Processing And Canister Storage Project Meeting Minutes (Ecology/DOE-RL/FH)
- II. Operational Status
- III. Project Specific Issues
 - A. Delisting Petition Discussion
 - B. LERF Groundwater Discussion
 - C. PCB Path forward
 - D. Status of Permit Revisions
 - E. Status of 310/340
- IV. General Discussions
 - A. Update on Signature Authority related to TPA driven actions
- V. Status of Actions
- VI. New Action Items
- VII. Next Project Managers Meeting

**LIQUID PROCESSING AND CANISTER STORAGE
PROJECT MEETING MINUTES**

Project Managers Meeting
825 Jadwin/244B/Richland
Hanford, Washington

June 19, 2003

I. Approval of the May 22, 2003 Liquid Processing and Canister Storage Project Meeting Minutes Ecology/DOE-RL/FH)

II. Operational Status (Roger Szelmeczka FH)

LIQUID EFFLUENT RETENTION FACILITY (LERF)

Waste Inventory (6/8/3)

- Basin 42 - Liquid Level: 9.8 ft or 2.3 Mgal
- Basin 43 - Liquid Level: 12.3 ft or 2.1 Mgal (Receiving UP-1 groundwater at 38 gpm)
- Basin 44 - Liquid Level: 16.8 ft or 5.0 Mgal

Received 11 tanker shipments during May:

- Basin 42 received 50,000 gallons leachate from the Mixed Waste Burial Trench
- Basin 44 received 16,000 gallons by tanker from 105-KW Basin

EFFLUENT TREATMENT FACILITY (ETF)

- Plant is in a 3 week maintenance outage during 242-A Evaporator Campaign.

200 AREA TREATED EFFLUENT DISPOSAL FACILITY (TEDF)

Receiving 242-A Evaporator cooling water at about 2300gpm to TEDF

May monthly flow summary:

- Flow data not available. Operations during May were normal, with no upset conditions.

300 AREA TREATED EFFLUENT DISPOSAL FACILITY (310 TEDF)

- TEDF continues in normal operations.

III. Project Specific Issues

A. Delisting Petition

1. EPA has resolved the last two comments and is incorporating them into the final document. Dave Bartus (EPA) estimates he will need another two months before the petition is ready for the Federal Register. Ecology will be looking at a rule-making process for delisting.

B. LERF Groundwater

1. This issue remains in Ecology legal review.

C. PCB Path Forward

1. Nothing to report.

D. Permit Revisions Status

1. Kathy Conaway (Ecology) reported the last modification package is in progress. Ecology will recommend a class 1 modification to change the language and update frequency.
2. Ecology discussed moving the 1500 transfer line from ETF to 242A and inquired if it could be done by agreement between the units without modifying both Part A's. Jeannette Hyatt (FH) stated it would be a contractual issue and will depend on what Ecology determines the modification class will be.

E. 310/340 Status

1. Roger Szelmeczka reported he has drafted a letter to modify the TPA milestone. Ms. Hyatt provided a summary of activities for Ecology and agreed to set up a meeting with Jeanne Wallace (Ecology) to go over details of current activities.

IV. General Discussions

A. Update on Signature Authority related to TPA driven actions

1. The new disclaimer for the meeting minutes approval sheet was discussed and accepted.

B. Mr. Szelmeczka discussed possible ST4502 modifications and would like to set up a meeting with Ecology to understand what requires incorporation into the permit renewal. This topic will be added to the Project Specific agenda items.

V. Status of Actions

- A. 709 – no change.
- B. 810 -- no change.

VI. New Action Items

- A. No new action items.

VII. Next Project Managers Meeting

- A. The next Project Managers meeting is scheduled for July 24, 2003

LIQUID PROCESSING AND CANISTER STORAGE

**Project Managers Meeting
825 Jadwin/244B/Richland
Hanford, Washington**

June 19, 2003

Attendance List

Name	Organization	Phone Number	MSIN
Emily Perez	FH	376-5732	N1-24
Greta P. Davis	Ecology	736-3025	B5-18
Jaci Williams	DOE-RL-RCRA	372-0586	
Jeannette Wallace	Ecology	736-3019	B5-18
PAUL W. MARTIN	FH	376-6620	T3-04
TREY JAMISON	Ecology	736-3022	B5-18
Kathy Conaway	Ecology	736-3045	B5-18
Mary Jarvis	DOE-RL-RCRA	376-2256	A5-15
Roger Schmucke	FH - LPS	373-4240	
Ellen Mattin	DOE-RL-RCRA	376-2385	A5-15
Melinda Brown	Ecology	736-3021	B5-18
Kent McDonald	FH	373-4981	
Darlene Hoegl	FH	373-0431	N1-24
Jeannette Myatt	FH	376-7923	N1-24